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From: Gratton, Christopher
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 4:36 PM
To: thomas@saprodani-associates.com
Subject: June 4, 2011, Petition re: Enforcement Action Against TVA

Mr. Saporito, 
 
On June 21, 2011, I attempted to contact you by telephone regarding your petition to take enforcement action, 
dated June 4, 2011.  This email is in response to your voicemail requesting that I convey any messages via 
email instead of by phone.   
 
Your petition requests that the NRC take escalated enforcement action against the Tennessee Valley Authority 
and Mr. Thomas Kilgore, Chief Executive Officer, and suspend or revoke the NRC license granted to the 
licensee for operation of the Browns Ferry Nuclear Plant, and to issue a notice of violation with a proposed civil 
penalty against TVA and Mr. Kilgore.   
 
The NRC staff has reviewed your request against the criteria for reviewing petitions in Management Directive 
8.11, “Review Process for 10 CFR 2.206 Petitions.”  As indicated in MD 8.11, Part III, C.2.b, the staff will not 
review petitions where the issues already have been the subject of NRC staff review and evaluation, for which 
a resolution has been achieved, and the resolution is applicable to the facility in question.  NRC staff has 
already issued enforcement action for the issues discussed in your request, and your request did not identify 
any significant new information. 
 
The staff will be sending you a closure letter which will provide the details of the staff’s decision in the near 
future. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Christopher Gratton  
Senior Project Manager 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
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